
 
 
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

Annual Contract for Fuels 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

DATE Wednesday, August 11, 2021 

BID NUMBER 2021-RM-12 

BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, August 31, 2021 

PRE-BID MEETING DATE Tuesday, August 17, 2021 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 

Page 1 of 3 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Petroleum Traders Corporation would like to formally request a minimum of 2 
invoices per month, from each location serviced on the bid, from your current 
gasoline, clear diesel, and dyed diesel contract(s) delivered by your current vendor(s) 
and corresponding bill of ladings for the most recent 12 months.  

Answer: 

Please see a link to the copy of invoices found on page 3 of this addendum. 
 

2. We plan on mailing this bid via FedEx on Friday August 27th, what are your office 
hours to accept mail August 30th and 31st? 

Answer: 

CCWA accepts FedEx packages from 7:00 am through 4:30 pm Monday through 
Friday. Any bids received after 2:00 pm, August 31, 2021, will not be considered.  
 

3. Have any addenda been released? 

Answer: 

This addendum (Addendum no. 1) is the first one released as of August 11, 2021. 
 

4. When is the anticipated award date? 

Answer: 

We anticipate to award for this project on Thursday, October 7, 2021. 
 

5. When is the first board meeting after the bid opening? 

Answer: 

The board meeting after the bid opening is anticipated to be on Thursday, September 
2, 2021. 
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6. When will the preliminary bid tabulations be available?

Answer:

The preliminary bid tabulation is anticipated to be available on our website
(www.ccwa.us), 24-48 hours after the bid opening.

7. An open records request was sent to your Purchasing department (see question 1),
when will we be receiving the information?

Answer:

CCWA has until August 31, 2021, to issue the last addendum.

8. For the eight dyed diesel locations, can fuel be delivered via transport, or do they
need to be tankwagon?

Answer:

Fuel will need to be transported via tank wagon.

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 
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Fuel Product Invoices 
 

LOCATION INVOICE 

7340 Southlake Pkwy, Morrow, GA 30260 
(Warehouse location) 

Click here to access 

10110 Dixon Ind. Blvd Jonesboro, GA 30236 Click here to access 

Off Road Diesel – 301 Hampton Rd Hampton, GA 30228 
CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 

location in the past twelve months. ** 

Off Road Diesel – 688 Flint River Rd Jonesboro, GA 
30238 

Click here to access 

Off Road Diesel – 9740 Thomas Rd Jonesboro, GA 
30238 

Click here to access  

Off Road Diesel - 6900 Old Macon Highway Rex, GA 
30273 

CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 
location in the past twelve months. ** 

Off Road Diesel – 1693 Freeman Rd Jonesboro, GA 
30236 

CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 
location in the past twelve months. ** 

Off Road Diesel – 1865 Noah’s Ark Rd Jonesboro, GA 
30236 

CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 
location in the past twelve months. ** 

Off Road Diesel – 1545 Pates Creek Rd Stockbridge, GA 
30281 

CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 
location in the past twelve months. ** 

Off Road Diesel – 6340 South Lee St Morrow, GA 30260 
CCWA has not purchased any fuel at this 

location in the past twelve months. ** 

*Please note, the CCWA does not keep Bill of Ladings 

**These sites are powered by electric generators, and only use fuel in situations of emergency / power outages. 

https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EsKGYENO1itJpvde95E7BAcBzT0Hr7mdg6NKbtiQODBVvQ?e=GIfUDo
https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EviFFoD_D2FPqVkmzxLIxsoBk8arbEURzNo0PTfwPcLQsQ?e=WmA9Eq
https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/El7sY73sXq5FlPWKEY0pfowBdIlENyI8wbx2JXdQaKq1fw?e=WzjSkI
https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EtnFSCZf9F9PgrL_xbBDbqIBlw9E6PjIWMlrFNKpNNDAiw?e=fsQsXM



